VILLAGE OF

MEETING AGENDA

Est. 1873

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2023
6:30 P.M.

MEMORIAL HALL - MEMORIAL BUILDING

19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, IL
(Tentative & Subject to Change)
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a) November 15, 2023

4. APPROVAL OF FINAL DECISIONS OR FINDINGS OF FACT
a) V-03-23; 110 - 100 E. Maple Street

5. RECEIPT OF APPEARANCES

6. RECEIPT OF REQUESTS, MOTIONS, PLEADINGS, OR REQUESTS TO MAKE
PUBLIC COMMENT OF A GENERAL NATURE

7. PRE-HEARING AND AGENDA SETTING

8. PUBLIC HEARING
a) V-04-23; 24 E. Eighth St.

9. NEW BUSINESS
10. OLD BUSINESS

11. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Hinsdale is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations
in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding
the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact the ADA Coordinator
Andrianna Peterson at 630-789-7005 promptly to allow the Village of Hinsdale to make reasonable
accommodations for those persons.

www.Villageofhinsdale.org
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES OF THE MEETING
November 15, 2023

Chairman Neiman called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of
Appeals to order on Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 6:35 p.m. in Memorial Hall
of the Memorial Building, 12 E. Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, lllinois.

. ROLL CALL

Present: Members Gary Moberly, Gannon O’Brien, Keith Giltner, Tom Murphy,
Leslie Lee, John Podliska and Chairman Bob Neiman

Absent: None

Also Present: Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner Robb
McGinnis

Chairman Neiman read a brief message about the donation campaign for the
Village's 150" Anniversary.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

November 15, 2023

Member Podliska moved, seconded by Member Lee, to approve the minutes
of November 15, 2023 as submitted. The motion carried in a roll call vote as
follows:

AYES: Members Moberly, O’Brien, Giltner, Murphy, Lee, and Podliska and
Chairman Neiman

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

. APPROVAL OF FINAL DECISIONS OR FINDINGS OF FACT -none

RECEIPT OF APPEARANCES - The court reporter administered the oath to all
persons intending to speak at the scheduled public hearing (s).

- RECEIPT OF REQUESTS, MOTIONS, PLEADINGS, OR REQUESTS TO MAKE

PUBLIC COMMENT OF A GENERAL NATURE — None

PRE-HEARING AND AGENDA SETTING
V-04-23; 24 E. Eighth St.

Ms. Jenna Edemayer, of Michael Abraham Architecture, provided a brief overview of
the application seeking relief of 3.917’ from the minimum Interior Side Yard setback
to construct a two-story addition to the home. The lot is one of the smallest in the
R-2 district, the property is part of the Historic Overlay District, and the project
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Zoning Board of Appeals
Meeting of November 15, 2023
Page 2 of 3

received positive feedback from the HPC at the September meeting. Mr. McGinnis
stated the goals of the Overlay District are to provide incentives to encourage
property owners to preserve historic homes through renovation rather than
demolition. Incentives include relaxed bulk zoning standards, permit fee waivers,
expedited plan review, matching grant program, and a rebate on the local portion of
the tax bill.

Mr. McGinnis clarified the zoning relief sought in the application is for relief from the
Overlay District regulations, not the bulk zoning regulations. Brief discussion
followed about the impact of zoning relief granted by the HOD has on the
neighboring properties. Mr. McGinnis stated that the HPC reviews cases to ensure
the streetscape and character of the home are preserved and neighbors would be
able to voice any opposition at those meetings.

Ms. Edemayer compared the request of the application under the HOD and Bulk
Zoning regulations. If Side Yard relief was granted, the project would include
eniarging an existing sunroom and an additional bathroom to the second level. Mr.
Whalen added that side yard zoning relief would provide the needed space and
prevent a larger addition off the back, allowable in the HOD relief but not the
preferred design. Mr. Whalen stated that conversations with neighbors about the
project were positive

Member Lee asked why the rear addition did not include the second floor. Mr.
Whalon,stated the large size of the addition would loom over the back yard and
result in the loss of a window providing natural light.

7. PUBLIC HEARING
a) V-03-23; 110 — 100 E. Maple Street
Please refer to Attachment 1 for the transcript of the proceeding of Case V-03-23

Abby Marfurt, owner of 110 and 106 E. Maple, gave a brief overview of the application seeking
relief from the Corner Side Setback and Interior Side Yard Setback in order to consolidate
portions of the lot at 106 E. Maple with the lots at 100 E. and 110 E. Maple. The variation
request stems from the desire to construct an addition to the residence of 110 E. Maple and to
deed part of the 106 E. Maple property to the owner of 100 E. Maple, removing the easement
on the plat. Granting the request would result in 110 E. Maple becoming a conforming lot,
bring 100 E. Maple closer to conforming and make the surrounding area less dense.

Ms. Marfurt briefly explained how the application met the required standards of variation.

Member Podliska, seconded by Member Giltner, made a motion to close the public
hearing. The motion carried with a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Members Moberly, O'Brien, Giltner, Murphy, Lee, and Podliska and
Chairman Neiman

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None
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DELIBERATIONS
Please refer to Attachment 2 for the transcript of the deliberation of Case V-03-23.

Members agreed that granting the variation would result in decreased density of the area and
were supportive of the request.

Member Podliska made a motion, seconded by member Giltner, to recommend the
approval of the variation request. The motion carried by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Members Moberly, O'Brien, Giltner, Murphy, Lee, and Podliska and
Chairman Neiman

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

8. OLD BUSINESS
9. NEW BUSINESS
10. ADJOURNMENT
With no further business before the Zoning Board of Appeals, Member Podliska made
a motion to adjourn the Zoning Board of Appeals of November 15, 2023. Member
Giltner seconded the motion. Motion carried by a roll call vote as follows:
AYES: Members Moberly, O'Brien, Giltner, Murphy, Lee, and Podliska and
Chairman Neiman
NAYS: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Approved:

Jennifer Spires
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
}  ss:
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )
BEFORE THE HINSDALE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
In the Matter of:

V-03-23,
110-100 East Maple Street.

)
)
)
)
)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had and testimony
taken at the Public Hearing of the above-entitled
matter before the Hinsdale Zoning Board of .
Appeals, at 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale,
I1linois, on November 15, 2023, at the hour of
6:30 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

MR. ROBERT NEIMAN, Chairman;

MR. KEITH GILTNER, Vice Chairman;

MS. LESLIE LEE, Member;

MR. JOHN PODLISKA, Member;

MR. GARY MOBERLY, Member;

MR. TOM MURPHY, Member; and

MR. GANNON O'BRIEN, Member.
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1 ALSO PRESENT:
1 property. At the time, that sort of domino just
2 MR. ROBB McGINNIS, Director of 2 sort of fell so we went through the process
3 Community Development; 3 which is why we are here today,
MS. ABIGAIL MARFURT, Applicant; 4 For 100 East Maple Street we are
4 5 seeking two variations, a reduction of 8 feet of
MR. ADAM MARFURT, Applicant; . o N
5 6 the 18 feet required within the resubdivision
MS. STEPHANIE SITTERDING, Applicant; 7 for the corner side yard and a reduction of
5 ) 8 3.7 feet to the east interior side yard of the 7
MR. BRIAN KOOK, Appiicant.
7 9 feet required with the resubdivision and for 110
10 East Maple, we are seeking one variation, a
8 (Witnesses previously ) . ] .
11 reduction of 4.92 feet of the east interior side
9 administer the oath.) 12 vyard of the 10 feet required with the
. 13 resubdivision.
10 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Next matter is Public ) )
11 Hearing Case V-03-23, 110-100 East Maple. 14 S0 in closing, we are seeking
12 MS. MARFURT: My name is Abby Marfurt, 18 relief for both lots. We are getting them
13  my husband Adam and our daughter Al is in the 16 d N " ) der th t cod
14 back row. We live at 110 East Maple Street and closer to contorming under the current code
15 also own 106; it's the lot next door. We also 17 requirements by making them both larger
16 have Stephanie and Brian who awn 100 East Maple 18 properties. As you have probably driven by, our
17 Street, so they are our neighbors to the west.
18 So we are here to request approval 19 homes are on small lots currently and as a
19 on variations we are seeking for 100 East Maple 20 result of the resubdivision, we are also making
20 110 E M t in relation to th
and O ?St aple Stree . : the 21 the area less dense versus more dense, which I
21 resubdivision of the properties.
22 To provide a quick refresh on the 22 think is a good thing.
3 5
1 background for you, in May of 2022, we purchased 1 Even with the demolition of the
2 106 East Maple Street. When we purchased the 2 home and it being a current vacant lot, our
3 property, we were made aware of an easement that 3 neighbors have been extremely supportive and as
4 was on the current property for use of the 4 1 said last time, I got a hug from one of them,
§ driveway and the garage to cur neighbors at 100 5 and just hoping for your support in approving
6 East Maple Street. This past summer we 6 the variations to move forward with the
7 demolished the home at 106 East Maple and have 7 resubdivision and consolidation of the lots.
8 plans to add an addition to our current home at 8 Thank you.
9 110, which requires us to consolidate the lots. 9 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Any guestions from
10 In addition, we want to vacate the 10 the board?
11 easement which has been in place since the '70s, 11 Perhaps it would be good if you
12 subdividing a portion of the lot, the driveway, 12 went through quickly summarizing the reasons why
13 the garage and a few extra feet of width to our 13 you meet the standards for the variations that's
14 neighbors at 100 East Maple Street. 14  on Page K, the last two pages of your
15 We submitted the plat of 15 submission.
16 resubdivision in the application to the village 16 MS. MARFURT: So as for our garage, our
17 for review which raised the issues around the 17 detached garages, which are currently there,
18 existing nonconforming conditions with current 18 they exist so they have always heen
19 zoning requirements on both properties, 110 and 19 nonconforming, which I think is the issue to
20 100. 20 current zoning requirement. So as we went
21 We weren’t aware of the issues when 21 through the plat of resubdivision it was just
22 purchasing the property or demolishing the 22 highlighted ta us that they are nonconforming to

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779
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1 current zoning requirement so it's existing 1 it and increase the size of our lot and get it
2 structures that we need the relief for. 2 closer to conforming standards.
3 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Okay. I have been 3 And then code and plan purposes.
4 through the explanation for why the petitioners 4 We will continue to use them for residential
5 meets the standards for the variation. 5 purposes. We live at 110 East Maple Street. We
6 Does anyone have any questions 6 have great neighbors there and none of these
7 about whether this petition meets those 7 variations would be detrimental to the public in
8 standards? 8 any way or our neighbors. As I said, they have
9 MR. MOBERLY: No. 9 been extremety supportive and are very happy for
10 MR. O'BRIEN: No. 10 us.
1 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Anyhbody? 1" CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Okay.
12 (No response.) 12 Any other questions from the board?
13 Perhaps you could take us quickly 13 (No response.}
14 through the actual standards for variation and 14 So the next step is to move to
15 the explanation why, just for purposes of the 15 close the public hearing on this petition and
16 record, why you meet the standards A through G 16 then we will discuss it and take a vote.
17 and you don't need to read verbatim what's 17 Motion?
18 already here, we have read it, perhaps just a 18 MR. PODLISKA: So moved.
19 quick summary for purposes of the record. 19 MR. GILTNER: Second.
20 MS. MARFURT: As it relates to items A 20 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Robb, roli call.
21 through G on the standards, one of them is 21 MR. McGINNIS: Member Moberly?
22 related to unique physical condition. 22 MR. MOBERLY: Yes.
7 9
1 Both of our homes were built in the 1 MR. McGINNIS: Member O'Brien?
2 '30s so as zoning requirements have changed over 2 MR. O'BRIEN: Yes.
3 the years, they have never been reviewed by a 3 MR. McGINNIS: Member Giltner?
4 zoning board as part of any resubdivision 4 MR. GILTNER: Yes.
5 process. They are on small lots currently, it's 5 MR. McGINNIS: Member Murphy?
6 difficult meeting the zoning requirements today. 6 MR. MURPHY: Yes,
7 Not éelf-created. We certainly did 7 MR. McGINNIS: Member Lee?
8 not -- try not to create any issues here. We 8 MS. LEE: Yes.
9 purchased 106 East Maple in the hope that we can 9 MR. McGINNIS: Member Podliska?
10 put an addition on, create a bigger yard and 10 MR. PODLISKA: Yes.
11 stay in the village and also do something that 11 MR. McGINNIS: Chairman Neiman?
12 we both inherited, both our neighbor and ourself 12 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Yes.
13 regarding the easement. 13 (WHICH, were all of the
14 The substantial right. Already in 14 proceedings had, evidence
15 possession of the homes so -- and again, wishing 15 offered or received in the
16 for enough space to add an addition for our 16 above entitled cause.)
17 family and for Brian and Stephanie to have 17
18 possession and title of the driveway and garage 18
19 that they currently use. 19
20 Special privilege, We are honestly 20
21 trying to maintain the home. We think it has 21
22 unigue characteristics and we would love to keep 22
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) ss:
COUNTY QF DU PAGE )

I, KATHLEEN W. BONO, Certified
Shorthand Reporter, Notary Public in and for the
County DuPage, State of Hlinois, do hereby
certify that previous to the commencement of the
examination and testimony of the various
witnesses herein, they were duly sworn by me to
testify the truth in relation to the matters
pertaining hereto; that the testimony given by
said witnesses was reduced to writing by means
of shorthand and thereafter transcribed into
typewritten form; and that the foregoing is a
true, correct and complete transcript of my
shorthand notes so taken aforesaid,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREGF I have
hereunto set my hand and affix my electronic
signature this 20 day of November, A.D. 2023.

: .THLEEN W. BONO
C.5.R. No. 84-1423
Notary Public, BuPage County

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779
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Qttach ment 2.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
§8.
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

BEFORE THE HINSDALE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DELIBERATIONS
In the Matter of:

V-03-23,
110-100 East Maple Street.

)
)
)
)
)
REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had at the
Deliberations of the above-entitled by the
‘ Hinsdale Zoning Board of Appeals, at 19 East
Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, ITlinois, on
November 15, 2023, at the hour of 6:30 p.m.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
MR. ROBERT NEIMAN, Chairman;
MR. KEITH GILTNER, Vice Chairman;
MS. LESLIE LEE, Member;
MR. GARY MOBERLY, Member;
MR. JOHN PODLISKA, Member;
MR. TOM MURPHY, Member; and

MR. GANNON O'BRIEN, Member.
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ALSO PRESENT: 1 MR. O'BRIEN: Obviously, completely
© 2 agree. The variances sought are definitely
2 MR. ROBB MCGINNIS, Director of 3 appropriate with what you are attempting to do
3 Community Development. 4 to make it less dense and I don't see an issue
4 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: So I rarely start the 5 with the package you put togather.
5 discussion on these but I'll start this cne 6 MR. GILTNER: I agree with that.
6 because I think this is an easy one. 7 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Okay. Do I hear a
7 The petition involves an attempt to 8 motion to approve the variance requests in Case
8 make a lot less dense rather than more dense. 1 9 V-03-23, 110-100 East Maple?
9 wish we had many more such variance requests 10 MR. PODLISKA: So moved.
10  because our jobs would be much easier, 11 MR. GILTNER: Second.
1 This is, in my view, a case where 12 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Roll call, please.
12 less is truly more. I think they meet the 13 MR. McGINNIS: Member Moberly?
13 standards, all of the standards to the variance, 14 MR. MOBERLY: Yes.
14 and I would vote to approve this. 15 MR. MCGINNIS: Member O'Brien?
15 MR. PODLISKA: I agree. Ithink the 16 MR. O'BRIEN: Yes.
16 key of this is they are not moving houses, it's
17  simply by enlarging the lot, which we seek to 7 MR. MCGINNIS: Member Giltner?
18 encourage, they have walked into additional 18 MR. GILTNER: Yes.
19  requirements and it makes sense, too, if we are 19 MR. McGINNIS: Member Murphy?
20 going to encourage more space rather than less, 20 MR. MURPHY: Yes.
21 that we should approve of samething like this 21 MR. McGINNIS: Member Lee?
22  where all they are asking is to not be held to 22 MS. LEE: Yes.
3 5
1 new restrickions when they are not even changing 1 MR. McGINNIS: Member Podhska?
2 the property itself, building itself. 2 MR. PODLISKA: Yes.
3 MR. MURPHY: I agree. I understand why 3 MR. McGINNIS: Chairman Neiman?
4 it's the case but it does seem anomalous when 4 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Yes,
5 vyou make the lot bigger that you have to set it 5 MR. McGINNIS: And Chairman, if I may,
6 back farther and it's already there and now you 6 I think that the applicant has intentions of
7 have more space but it changes your setbacks and 7 taking advantage of the overlay program as well.
8 to me this is the perfect example for a variance -8 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Oh, should we discuss
9 to keep that from getting in the way. 9 that?
10 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Leslie? 10 MS. MARFURT: So we have spoken to
11 MS. LEE: I agree with everything 11 Bethany a little bit about the historic overlay
12 that's been said. I think there's a reason why 12 district and provided some things about I think
13 we listen to these on a case-by-case basis and 13 it was deemed a significant property back when
14  you guys have a very good case for what you Want 14 there was something that was done in the
15 to do here and you are doing things that make 15 viliage.
16. sense and we certainly appreciate that. 16 MR. McGINNIS: One of the surveys,
17 MR. MOBERLY: I concur. Be careful 17 MS. MARFURT: One of the surveys. Or
18 when you are putting an addition on because we 18 potentially significant.
19 have two cases of h-ouses falling down during the 19 So we have been working with
20 addition process. You have a really cute-house 20 Bethany. There's just been a lot happening as
21 now, it's a really nice block, so best of luck 21 it relates to consolidating the lots and moving
22 to you. 22  things forward so we are just taking things one
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6

1 step at a time but we hope to move that along
2 and be part of the district as well.
3 CHAIRMAN NEIMAN: Thank you. OCkay.
4 (WHICH, were all of the
5 proceedings had, evidence
6 offered or received in the
7 above entitled cause.)
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
>

STATE OF ILLINGIS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )}

I, KATHLEEN W. BONQ, Certified
Shorthand Reporter, Notary Public in and for the
County DuPage, State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that the deliberations were reduced to
writing by means of shorthand and thereafter
transcribed into typewritten form; and that the
foregoing is a true, correct and complete
transcript of my shorthand notes so taken
aforesaid.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF I have
hereunto set my hand and affix my electronic
signature this 20th day of November, A.D. 2023,

it T 1) Boro

KATHLEEN W. BONO
C.S.R. No. 84-1423
Notary Public, DuPage County
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Zoning Calendar:
Petitioner:

Meeting held:

Premises Affected:

4o,
FINAL DECISION

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
PETITION FOR VARIATION

V-03-23
Marfurt & Sitterding

Public Hearing was held virtually on VWednesday, November 15, at
6:30 p.m. in Memorial Hall, in the Memorial Building, 19 East
Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, lllinois, pursuant to a notice published
in The Hinsdalean on October 26, 2023.

Subject Property is commonly known as 110-100 E. Maple Street,
Hinsdale, lllinois and is legally described as:

Permanent Index Numbers 09-12-321-005
Permanent Index Numbers; Parcel 1 (100 E. Maple): 09-01-418-
001, Parcel 2 (106 E. Maple): 09-01-418-021 and 09-01-418-022,
and Parcel 3 (110 E Maple): 09-01-418-003

THE WEST 50 FEET OF LOT 5 IN BLOCK 6 IN ALFRED
WALKERS ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF HINSDALE, BEING A
SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF SECTION 1
AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDAIN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED JUNE 5, 1868 AS DOCUMENT 9611, IN DUPAGE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE EAST 50.00 FEET OF THE WEST 100 FEET OF LOT 5 IN
BLOCK SIX IN ALFRED WALKERS ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF
HINSDSALE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST %2 OF SECTION 1 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST
Y2 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED JUNE 5, 1868 AS DOCUMENT 9611, IN
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE EAST 50.00 FEET OF THE WEST 150 FEET OF LOT 5 IN
BLOCK & IN ALFRED WALKERS ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF
HINSDALE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST % OF SECTION 1 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST
¥a OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANVE 11, EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT




Subject:

Facts:

Action of the Board:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Fited this day of

THEREOF RECORDED JUNE 5, 1868 AS DOCUMENT 9611, IN
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

In this application for variation, the applicants request relief from

the Corner Side Setback and Interior Side Yard Setback set forth
in chapters 3 &10 of the Code in order to consolidate portions of
the lot at 106 E. Maple with the lots they currently own at 100 E.

and 110 E. Maple.

These properties are located in the R-4 Single family Residential
District in the Village of Hinsdale and are located on the south side
of Maple Street just east of Garfield. Upon consolidation, the 100
E. Maple property will still be a legal nonconforming lot, but will be
closer to meeting the conforming standards in Chapter 3 of the
code, at least with respect to lot width and lot area. The 110 E.
Maple lot will become a conforming lot, with a frontage of
approximately 90°, an average depth of approximately 120°, and a
total square footage of approximately 10,862.

Members discussed the request and agreed that the standards for
variation set forth in 11-503 (F) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code had
been met primarily due to the fact that the setback relief being
requested was based on the location of existing structures and
recommended approval. A motion to approve the request was
made by Member Podliska and seconded by Member Giltner.

Members Moberly, O'Brien, Giltner, Murphy, Lee, Podliska,
Chairman Pro Tem Gilther

None
None

None

THE HINSDALE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Chairman Robert Neiman

, , with the office of the Building Commissioner.
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VILLAGE OF

Est. 1873

19 E. Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, IL 60521

APPLICATIONI FOR VARIATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CONSISTS OF (10) COPlES
- SRR (AII matenals to be: collated)
| FILING FEE jsa_'.io:._,qo___ _- :

- Name of applicant(s).  Abigail and Adam Marfurt

Brian Kook and Stephanie Silterding

Address of Subject Property: 110 E. Maple Streef, 106 £. Maple Street and
100 E. Maple Sireet

If Applicant is not property owner, Applicant's relationship {o property owner:

Abigail and Adam Marfurt are subritiing the application on behalf of all owners

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received: ' @‘“q 'blg Zoning Calendar No, V- 05 - 2 5

PAYMENT INFORMATION: Check # { (80  Check Amount$ S50 ©




SECTION 1- NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION

1. Owner. Name, mailing address, telephone number and email address of owner:
Name: Abigatt and Adam Mariurt; Brian Kook and Stephanie Silterding

Address: 110 E. Maple Stresi, Hinsdale, 1L 60521, 211 N, Garfigld Street, Hinsdals, L 60527

Telephone: TP —

2. Applicant. Name, address, telephone number and email address of applicant, if
different from owner:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: email:

3. Consultants. Name and contact information (phone or emaill) of each professional
consultant advising applicant with respect to this application:

a. Attorney:

b. Engineer: Tim Martinek, Engineering Resource Associates, martinsk@eraconsultants.com, 530-393-3060

¢. Architect:

d. Contractor:
e. Cther:

4. Trustee Disclosure. In the case of a land trust provide the hame, address, telephone

number and email address of ali trustees and beneficiaries of the trust:
Name: Motapplicable

Address:

Telephone: email:

5. Village Personnel. Name and address of any officer or employee of the Village with
an interest in the Owner, the Applicant, or the Subject Property, and the nature and
extent of that interest:

g,  MNotapplicable

b.

pg. 2
Village of Hindsale

Application for Variation




| SECTION 2- REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

1. Subject Property. Address, PIN Number, and legal description of the subject

Property, use separate sheet for legal description, if necessary.
PIN Number:  09-01-418-001; 09-01-416-021 & 08-01-418-022, 09-01-418-003

Address: 100 E. Mafle Siresi: 106 i: Mapls Stisel; 110 £ Maple Street
Legal descriptions alfached

2. Title. Evidence of fifle or other interest you have in the Subject Project, date of
acquisition of such interest, and the specific nature of such interest. pieass sse sttached tax biils
demonstrating Marfurt ewnership of 110 E, Manie (termn A) and 106 £ Mapie (itern B and Kook/Silterding ownership of 100 E. Manple (llem )

3. Neighboring Owners. List showing the name and address of each owner of (1) property
within 250 lineal feet in all directions from the subject property; and (2) properiy located on the
same frontage or frontages as the front Iot line or corner side lot line of
the subject property or on a frontage directly opposite any such frontage or on a frontage
immediately adjoining or across an alley from any such frontage.

(Note: After the Village has prepared the legal notice, the applicant/agent must mail by certified
mail, “return receipt requested” to each property owner/ occupant. The applicant/agent
must then fill out, sign, and notarize the “Certification of Proper Notice”
form, returning that form and all ceriified mail receipls to the Village.)

Please sse attached list (Hem D)

4. Survey. Submit with this application a recent survey, cerlified by a registered fand
surveyor, showing existing lot lines and dimensions, as well as all easements, all public and
private rights-of-way, and all streets across and adjacent to the Subject Property. agached pats
of all 3 propedies (ifems E.F.and ), Plat of Subdivision (llem HY and Final as-constructed grading plan for 106, € Magple demo ltem 1)

5. Existing Zoning. Submit with this application a description or graphic representation of the
existing zoning classification, use, and development of the Subject Property, and the adjacent
area for at least 250 feet in all directions from the Subject Property.

Currently zoned R-4 and will remain R-4; ses gitached zoning map marked {ftem J)

6. Conformity. Submit with this application a statement concerning the conformity or lack
of conformity of the approval being requested to the Village Official Comprehensive Plan
and the Official Map. Where the approval being requested does not conform to the
Ofiicial Comprehensive Plan or the Official Map, the statement should set forth the
reasons justifying the approval despite such lack of conformity.

These lots will remain in conformity with B-4 zoning

7. Zoning Standards. Submit with this application a statement specifically addressing the
manner in which it is proposed to satisfy each standard that the Zoning Ordinance
establishes as a condition of, or in connection with, the approval being sought. (Section
4 of this application)

Please see saction 4 SNSWETS

8. Successive Application. |nthe case of any appllcation being filed less than two years
after the denial of an application seeking essentially the same relief, submit with this
application a siatement as required by Sections 11-501 and 11-601 of the Hinsdale

Zoning Code.
Not applicabie pg. 3
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| SECTION 3- ZONING RELIEF REQUESTED |

1. Ordinance Provision. The specific provisions of the Zoning Ordinance from which
a variation is sought: (Atfach separate sheet if additional space is needed.)

The specific provisions of the Zoning Ordinance from which a variation is sought
for 100 E. Maple Street are the minimum corner side and interior side setbacks,
Section 10-105A(3)(a}(i) and Section 10-105A(3)(a){ii), respectively.

The specific provision of the Zoning Ordinance from which a variation is sought
for 110 E. Maple Street is the minimum interior side setback, Section 3-110D(2)
(b){i).

2. Variation Soughi. The precise variation being sought, the purpose therefore, and
the specific feature or features of the proposed use, construction, or development
that require a variation: (Affach separate sheet if additional space is needed.) The
Marfurt's have demolished the property at 106 E. Maple Street. Please see attached Plat
of Subdivision which consalidates 106 E. Maple Street and 110 E. Maple Street (Lot -
2) and subdivides a portion to 100 E. Maple Street. (Lot 1). The Marfurts are working on
plans for an addition to their home which will traverse both lots. In addition, the
subdivision will vacate, abrogate and abolish the easement on 1086 E. Maple for the right
of 100 E. Maple to use and maintain driveway and garage and give 100 E. Maple
additional footage along their driveway and garage. With the resubdivision of the lots, the
current garage at 100 E. Maple would not be tocated in the rear 20% of the lot and would
have an interior sethack of 3.3, In addition, the corner side yard with the resubdivision at
100 E. Maple would be 10'. For 110 E. Maple the current garage is would not be located
in the rear 20% of the ot and would have an interior set back of 5.8,

3. Minimum Variation. A statement of the minimum variation of the provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance that would be necessary to permit the proposed use,
construction, or development: (Altach separafe sheet if additional space is
needed.)

100 E. Maple Strest.

1.) Corner Side Yard - Requesting a reduction of 8' of the 18' required with the
resubdivison

2.} Interior Side Yard - Requesting a reduction of 3.7' to the east interior side yard or the
7' required with the resubdivision

110 E. Maple Sirest:

1.) Interior Side Yard - Requesting a reduction of 4.92' the east interior side yard of the
10.0' required with the resubdivision

pg. 4
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SECTION 4- STANDARDS FOR VARIATION
AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 11-503(F)

(Fence Applications — Section 5)

Provide an explanation of the characteristics of the Subject Property that prevent
compliance with the pravisions of the Zoning Ordinance, and the specific facts you believe
support the granting of the requested variation{s). In addition to your general explanation,
you must specifically address each of the following conditions required for approval by the
Zoning Board of Appeals. Attach a separate sheet of paper to your application marked
Section 4 — Standards for Variation. { {tem K

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d

(€)

Unigue Physical Condition. The Subject Property is exceptional as compared to
other lots subject to the same provision by reason of a unique physical condition,
including presence of an existing use, structure of sign, whether conforming or
nonconforming; irregular or substandard shape or size; exceptional topographical
features; or other extraordinary physical conditions peculiar to and inherent in the
Subject Property that amount to more than a mere inconvenience to the owner and
that relate to or arise out of the lot rather than the personal situation of the current
lot owner.

Not Self-Created. The aforesaid unigue physical condition is not the result of any
aciion or inaction of the owner, or of the owner's predecessors in title and known o
the owner prior to acquisition of the Subject Property, and existed at the time of the
enactment of the provisions from which a variation is sought or was created by
natural forces or was the result of governmental action, other than the adoption of
this Code, for which no compensation was paid.

Denied Substantial Rights. The carrying out of the strict letter of the provision
from which a variation is sought would deprive the owner of the Subject Property of
substantial rights commonly enjoyed by owners of other lots subject to the same
provision.

Not Merely Special Privilege. The alleged hardship or difficully is not merely the

inability of the owner or occupant to enjoy some special privilege or additional right
not available to owners or occupants of other lots subject to the same provision, nor
merely an inability to make more money from the use of the subject property;
provided, however, that where the standards herein set out exist, the existence of
an economic hardship shall not be a prerequisite o the grant of an authorized
variation.

Code and Plan Purposes. The variation would nof result in a use or development
of the Subject Property that would not be in harmony with the general and specific
purposes for which this Code and the provision from which a variation is sought
were enacted or the general purpose and intent of the Official Comprehensive Plan.

Pg. 5
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®

(@

Essential Character of the Area. The variation would not result in a use or

development of the Subject Property that:

(1) Wouid be materially detrimental to the public welfare or materially injurious to
the enjoyment, use deveiopment, or value of property of improvements
permitted in the vicinity; or

{2) Would materially impair an adequate supply of light and air to the properties and
improvements in the vicinity; or _

(3) Would substantially increase congestion in the public streets due to traffic or

parking; or

(4) Would unduly increase the danger of flood or fire; or

{5) Would unduly tax public utilities and facilities in the area; or

(6) Would endanger the public heaith or safety.

No Other Remedy. There is no means other than the requested variation by which
the alleged hardship or difficulty can be avoided or remedied to a degree sufficient
to permit a reasonable use of the Subject Project.

SECTION 5- STANDARDS FOR VARIATION - FENCES
AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 9-12-3(J)

You must specifically address each of the following conditions required for approval of a
fence by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Attach a separaie sheet of paper to your
application marked Section 5 — Standards for Variation - Fences.

(a) Applicant is affected by unique circumstances which create a hardship justifying

relief.

(b} Will not alter the essential character of the locality.
(c) Wit be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the code.
(d) Will set nc unfavorable precedent either to the locality or to the Village as a

whole.

(e) Wilt be the minimum necessary to afford relief to the applicant.
(f) Wil not adversely affect the public safety and general welfare.

pg. 6
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SECTION €- SUBJECT PROPERTY ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS/SURVEYS

1. A copy of preliminary architectural and/or surveyor plans showing the floor plans,
exterior elevations, and siie plan needs to be submitted with each copy of the
Zoning petitions for the improvements.

2. The architect or land surveyor needs to provide zoning information concerning the
existing zoning; for example, building coverage, distance to property lines, and floor
area ratio calculations and data on the plans or supplemental documents for the
proposed improvements. If applicable, include any grading changes being
proposed.

Pleass see aittached plais and surveys Manfurls are currently working on house plans.

in addition to the data and information required pursuant to any application as
herein set forth, every Applicant shall submit such other and additional data,
information, or documentation as the Village Manager or any Board of Commission
before which its application is pending may deem necessary or appropriate to a full
and proper consideration and disposition of the particular application.

pg. 7
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r SECTION 7- EXPLANATION OF FEES & APPLICANT SIGNATURE |

1. Application Fee and Escrow. Every application must be accompanied by a non-
refundable application fee of $250.00 plus an additional $600.00 initial escrow amount.
The applicant must also pay the costs of the court reporter's transcription fees and
legal notices for the variation request. A separate invoice will be sent if these
expenses are not covered by the escrow that was paid with the original application
fees.

2. Additional Escrow Reqguests. Should ihe Village Manager at any time determine that the
escrow account established in connection with any application is, or is likely to
hecome, insufficient to pay the actual costs of processing such application, the Village
Manager shall inform the Applicant of that fact and demand an additional depositin an
amount deemed by him to be sufficient to cover foreseeable additionat costs. Unless
and until such additional amount is deposited by the Applicant, the Village Manager
may direct that processing of the application shall be suspended or terminated.

3. Establishment of Lien. The owner of the Subject Property, and if different, the Applicant,
are jointly and severally liable for the payment of the applicaiion fee. By signing the
applicant, the owner has agreed 10 pay said fee, and to consent to the filing and
foreclosure of a lien against the Subject Property for the fee plus costs of collection, if
the account is not settled within 30 days after the mailing of a demand for payment.

By signing below, the owner or their authorized representative, states that he/she
consents to the filing of this application and that all information contained herein is
true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge.

Name of Applicant(s): Abliﬁﬂu\% and Adaim M&Lﬁauf +
briown Kook and. Slephawre s ﬁmfz‘/z%

Signature of Applicant: Obl WMM W /4%{{‘ /%

{ 7
Signature of Applicant: Q/\Iw U U@/\

Date: \O \ —JL‘ Z-OZ%

pg. 8
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ADDENDUM — RULES FOR WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS
AND ORAL ARGUMENT

The Hinsdale Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) unanimously approved and adopted the
following rules governing written submissions and oral arguments on November 15,

2017:

1.

No party is required to submit legal briefs or ietters to the ZBA in support of any
zoning appeal or variance request. The only documents that any appellant or zoning
variance applicant must submit are the appeal forms and/or variance request forms
and accompanying materials already required under the Hinsdale Zoning Code. The
parly that filed the appeal or the variance request need not retain counsel to
represent them, but they may do so if they wish.

. If any party wishes to submit a separate legal brief or letter detailing the reasons

why the ZBA should grant such appeal or variance request, then such party shall
deliver o the Zoning Board of Appeals at Hinsdale Village Hall, 19 E. Chicago
Avenue, ten (10) signed copies of such briefs or letters at least 14 days before the
ZBA meeting when the ZBA will hold the hearing, the appeal, or the variance
application.

Within seven days thereatter, the Village of Hinsdale may, but is not required, to fite
a brief or letter in response to any brief or letter that any other party has filed. Any
such letter or brief that the Village may file in response shall conform to all of the
requirements established in these rules.

Any brief or letter submitted in support of or in response to any such letter or brief
must be on 8-1/2" by 11" paper. The text must be double-spaced, but quotations
more than two lines long may be indented and single-spaced. The type face must
be 14 point iype or larger. A one inch margin is required at the top, bottom, and
each side of each page. Each page must have a page number at the bottom.

No such briefs or letters shall exceed 12 pages unless the ZBA grants a party’s
request for an extension of that page limit. Footnotes are discouraged.

If any such fetter or brief cites to any legal authority, then the letter or brief must
contain an index indicating each page number of the letter or brief which cites to
that legal authority.

If any such brief or letter refers to any other documents, then all such documents
must be attached as exhibits. Every such exhibit attached to the brief or letter must
be identified with an exhibit number, and must be preceded by a numberad tab
corresponding with the exhibit number that protrudes on the right hand side of such
brief or jetter. All such exhibits must be legible.

Rg. 9
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8. Any such brief or letter containing less than 20 pages of text and exhibits combined
must be firmly stapled in the upper left hand corner of the brief or letter. Briefs or
letters that contain more than 20 pages of combined text and exhibits must be spiral
bound on the left hand side in a manner that does not interfere with the legibility of
any such text or exhibits.

9. If any such brief or lelter cites any code section, ordinance, statute, or court
decision, then such legal authority must be attached in its entirety as an exhibit to
the brief or letier, and the exhibit number must be included in the index required
under paragraph 6. '

10.The ZBA will not consider briefs or letters that do not meet all of these
requirements.

11.At the hearing on any such appeal or variance request, the party that filed the
appealt or the variance request has a maximum of 15 minutes to present their initial
arguments regarding why the ZBA should grant such appeal or variance request:;
the Village may then have a maximum of 15 minutes to respond; and the party that
filed the appeal or variance request may then have five minutes to reply. These time
imits may be extended by a maximum of five minutes per side in the ZBA’s
discretion. These time limits apply only to oral argument by a party to the ZBA
regarding whether the facts support a conclusion that the ZBA should grant the
appeal or variance request under the applicable zoning standards, but not to any
wiiness testimony that any party may wish to present.

12.Any non-party to any such appeal or variance request who wishes to address the
ZBA at the hearing on any such appeal or variance request, may have a maximum
of five minutes to address the ZBA regarding whether the ZBA should grant the
appeal or variance request.

- Adopted by the Zoning Board of Appeals on November 15, 2017.

pa. 10
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MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: DU PAGE COLLECTOR - SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT OF2(022 TaXx

MAIL PAYMENT TO: P.O. BOX 4203, CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4203
PAY ON-LINE AT: www.dupagecounty.gov/treasurer

0 00O O A

09-01-418-022

MARFURT, ADAM & ABIGAIL
110 E MAPLE 8T
HINSDALE IL 60521

$3,936.63 PAID May 30, 2023

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ON OR BEFORE: PAY:
JUN 01, 2023 0.00
PAYING LATE?  PAY THIS AMOUNT:
JUN 2 THRU 30 0.00
JUL 1 THRU 31 0.00
ALG 1 THRU 31 0.00
SEP 1 THRU 30 0.00
OCT 1 THRU 31 0.00
NOV 1 THRU 16 0.00

U5, POSTMARK 15 USED TO
DETERMINE LATE PENALTY.

PAYMENT OF THIS 2022 TAX BILL
AFTER OCTOBER 31, 2023,
REGQUIRES A CASHIER'S GHECK,
CASH OR MONEY ORDER.

[

CHECK BOX AND
COMPLETE CHANGE OF
ADDRESS ON BACK.

NO PAYMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER NOV 15, 2023

1090144022950 55000039366304

RN KA EEEANEITENANNIENRARE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: DU PAGE COLLECTOR SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT OF 2022 Tax

MAIL PAYMENT TO: P.O. BOX 4203, CAROL STREAM, IL 6097-4203
PAY ON-LINE AT: www.dupagecounty.govitreasurer
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

0 0 0 O A

(9-01-418-022

MARFURT, ADAM & ABIGAIL
110 E MAPLE ST
HINSDALE IL. 80521

$3,936.63 PAID August 24, 2023

N IO KERARNNARRONASN I AN TEANN RN K x

ON OR BEFORE: PAY:
SEP 01, 2023 0.00
PAYING LATE?  PAY THIS AMOUNT:
SEP 2 THRU 30 0.00
OCT 1 THRY 31 0.00
* NOV 1 THRU 16 0.00

*INCLUDES $10 COST: SEE BACK OF BILL FOR EXPLANATION

U.S. POSTMARK I3 USED TO
DETERMINE LATE PENALTY.

PAYMENT OF THIS 2022 TAX BILL
AFTER QCTOBER 31, 2023,
REQUIRES A CASHIER'S CHECK,
CASH OR MONEY GRDER.

CHECK BOX AND
COMPLETE CHANGE OF
ADDRESS ON BACK,

NO PAYMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER NOV 15, 2023

£0901414022990590000393L6302

NI R EAREENEREEEAEANRAA AN EEEA RN NENEEN

FEMMMEN AN NN NI I LN AP RAR A AR RN

Rate 2021 Tax 2021 Taxing District Rate 2022 Tax 2022 Mailed to: TIF Frozen Value
* COUNTY * e BT ADAM & Falr Gash Value 468,600
0.0196 29.09 PENSION FUND 0.0189 28.38 110 E MAPLE BT + Butiding Value 92,630
0.0298 4422 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 0.0300 45,06 HINSDALE IL 60521 = Fosessed Value 186,470
0.0427 18.84 PENSION FUND D.0111 16,66 5 State Mlbiplier T 0600
01102 163.53 FOREST PRESERVE DIST 0.1055 158.42 _ i
0.0075 1113 PENSION FUND 0.0075 1126  |Property Location: - Equalized Value 156,170
0.0144 2135 DU PAGE AIRPORT AUTH £.0130 20.88 :{?SSED“;‘EE'EE esE}Tsz ’ - Resldentlal Exemption 6,000
** | OCAL ** - Senior Exemption
NO LEVY 0.00 DU PAGE WATER GOMM NO LEVY 0.00 - Senjor Freeze
0.0304 45.11 DOWNERS GROVE TWP 0.0310 46,54 Township Assessor: ~Disabled Veteran
0.0006 0.89 PENSION FUND 0.0006 0.90 o T -
0.0499 7404 DOWNERS GR TWP RD 0.0514 77.20 DOWNERS GROVE g'sab'[fty Exemption
- Returning Veteran
0.0009 1.34 PENSION FUND 0.0012 1.80 630-719-6630 Exemption
0.2862 424.72 VLG OF HINSDALE 0.2059 444,36 ~Home Improvement
0.0855 126.88 PENSION FUND 0.0:889 133.50 Tax Code: Exemption
0.1477 219.18 VLG HINSDALE LIER 0.1572 236.08
0.0118 1751 PENSION FUND 0.0054 8.10 o059 - House Abatement =
NO LEVY 000 FLAGG CRKWATER REC NO LEVY 0.00 — | = Net Taxable Valve 70
*« EDUCATION ** Property Index Number: | \= - i 52429
2.3540 3,493.32 GRADE SCHL DIST 181 24181 3,631.26 09-01-418-022 = Total Tax Due 7.873.26
0.0364 5402 PENSION FUND 0.0656 97.62 ~Less Advance Payment
1.5658 2,323.64 HIGH SCHOOL DIST 86 1619t 2.431.40 .
0.0474 70.34 PENSION FUND 0.0448 67.28 fg:g’;e;;’;; s:;t:::;::
0.2037 302.38 COLLEGE DU PAGE 502 0.1946 29222 CHANGE OF NAMEFADDRESS:
= T|E CALL: 630-407-5800 = Net Due as of 08/29/23 0.00
* S OF A FACTOR 1.0115
15t INST PAID May 30, 2023
2nd INST PAID August 24, 2023
2022 DuPage County Real Estate Tax Bill
Gwen Henry, CPA, County Collector
421 N, County Farm Road
Wheaton, I 60187
- Office Hours - 8:00 am -4.30 pm, Mon - Fri
51111 7.584.88 TOTALS 5.2429 7.873.26 Telophone = (630) 407-5800
2021 164,400 Assessed Yalue 2022 466,170




MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: DU PAGE COLLECTOR - SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR 18T INSTALLMENT PAYMENT OF 20022 Tax

MAIL PAYMENT TO: P.Q. BOX 4203, CAROL STREAM, IL 60187-4203
PAY ON-LINE AT: www.dupagecounty.govitreasurer

09-01-418-021

MARFURT, ADAM & ABIGAIL
106 E MAPLE ST
HINSDALE IL 60521-3731

$289.93 PAID May 30, 2023

EARNAEEEANNAEm RSN EENERANENYEIRNL

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

0 OO O A BRSO

ON OR BEFORE: PAY:
JUN 61, 2023 0.00
PAYING LATE?  PAY THIS AMOUNT:

JUN 2 THRU 30 £.00

JUL 1 THRU 31 0.00

AUG 1 THRU 31 0.00

SEF 1 THRU 30 0.00

OCT 1 THRU 31 0.00

NOV 1 THRU 16 0.80

1.5, POSTMARK IS USED TO
DETERMINE LATE PENALTY.

PAYNMENT OF THIS 2022 TAX BIEL
AFTER OCTCOBER 31, 2023,
REQUIRES A CASHIER'S CHECK,
CASH OR MONEY ORDER,

CHECK BOX AND
COMPLETE CHANGE OF
ADDRESS ON BACK.

NO PAYMENT WILL. BE ACCEPTED AFTER NOV 15, 2023

105014160232190590000028%934%

EEMnEE (TP TTIT

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: BU PAGE GOLLECTOR SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT OF2022 Tax

MAIL PAYMENT TO: P.O. BOX 4203, CARGL STREAM, IL 60197-4203
PAY ON-LINE AT: wwwe.dupagecaunty. govfireasurer
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

000 OO 1

09-01-418-021

MARFURT, ADAM & ABIGAIL
106 E MAPLE ST
HINSDALE It 60521-3731

$289.93 PAID August 24, 2023

AR RN I NN TN FEA A M NN NN NN AR NN EF NN NI TN ENEENE NN 1] 1]

ON OR BEFORE: PAY: LS. POSTMARK IS USED TO
DETERMINE LATE PENALTY.
SEP 01, 2023 0.00
PAYMENT OF THIS 2022 TAX BILl
SEP 2 THRU 30 0.00 REQUIRES A CASHIER'S CHECK,
OCT 1T THRU} 31 0.00 CASH OR MONEY ORDER.
* NOV 1 THRU 16 0.00
CHECK BOX AND
COMPLETE CHANGE OF
*INCLUDES $10 COST: SEE BACK OF BILL FOR EXPLANATION ADDRESS ON BACK.

NO PAYMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER NOV 15, 2023

20901440231 905980000289°3342

AEENNEINENEANRENN AL AN AN NN N AR AN R A AR KN I T RN A RN AN IS NN AN NN N O EN AN AT NN ED

Rate 2021 Tax 2021 Taxing District Rate 2022 Tax 2022 Mailed fo: TiF Frozen Value
* COUNTY ** MARFUR'T' ADAM & Fair Cash Value 33,200
0.0966 10.54 GOUNTY OF DU PAGE 0.0828 9.16 ABIGAIL Land Value 11,060
- 0.0196 2.14 PENSION FUND 0.0189 2.08 106 E MAPLE ST + Building Value
0.0258 3.25 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 0.0300 3.32 HINSDALE [t 60521-3731 = Assessed Value i1.080 *
0.0127 1.38 PENSION FUND 0.0111 1.22 s !
0.4102 1203 FOREST PRESERVE DIST 0.1055 1188 _ x State Multiplier 1.0000
0.0075 0.82 PENSION FUND 0.0075 o8z |Property Jacafion: - Equaiized Value 11,060
00144 157 DU PAGE AIRPORT AUTH 0.0139 1.54 ;?&S‘?D";lﬁg’f ﬁsggz |1 Residenfial Exempfion
**LOCAL > h - Benior Exemption
NO LEVY 0.00 DU PAGE WATER COMM NO LEVY 0.00 - Senior Freeze
0.0304 3.32 DOWNERS GROVE TWP 0.0310 3.44 Township Assessor: ~Disabled Veleran
0.0006 0.06 PENSION FUND .0006 0.06 _Disabllity Exernphion
0.0499 544 DOWNERS GR TWP RD 0.0514 5168 DOWNERS GROVE | - Retumig; Veter‘:m
0.0009 0.10 PENSION FUND 0.0012 0.14 630-719-6630 Exemption
0.2862 31.28 VLG OF HINSDALE 0.2058 3272
_ - Home Improvement
0.0855 8.34 PENSION FUND 0.0889 0.84 Tax Code: Exemption
0.1477 16.14 VLG HINSDALE LIBR 0.1572 17.38
0.0118 128 PENSION FUND 0.0054 0.60 8059 - House Abatement o8
NO LEVY 0.00 FLAGG CRKWATER REC NG LEVY .00 —| |= Net Taxable Value 11,0
~ EDUCATION ™ Property Index Number: | - Rate 52429
2.3540 257.28 GRADE SCHL DIST 181 2.4181 267.46 09-01-418-021 = Total Tax Due 579 .86
0.0384 3.98 PENSION FUND 0.0650 - 7.18 ~Less Advance Payment
1.5658 171.14 HIGH SCHOOL DIST 86 1.6191 179.06 -
0.0474 548 PENSION FUND 0.0448 498 +%‘mer£e::;:l ‘:ETT::::::
0.2037 22.38 COLLEGE DU PAGE 502 0.1946 2152 CHANGE OF NAME/ADDRESS:
N —_— CALL: 630-407-5300 = Net Due as of 09/29/23 0.00
*S OF AFACTOR 1.0115
1st INST PAID May 30, 2023
2nd INST FAID August 24, 2023
2022 DuPage County Real Estate Tax Bill
Gwen Henry, CPA, County Collector
421 N, County Farm Road
Wheaton, L. 60187
Office Hours - 8:00 am -4.30 pm, Mon - Fri
54111 558,65 TOTALS 5.2429 570.86 Telephane = (630) 407-5900
2021 10,830 Assessed Value 2022 11,060




MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: DU PAGE COLLECTOR - SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR 18T INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CF2022 Tax
MAIL PAYMENT TO: P.O. BOX 4203, GAROL STREAM, It 60197-4203

PAY ON-LINE AT: www.dupagecounty.gov/treasurer

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

00O DR OO

09-01-418-001

KOOK, B & S SITTERDING
100 E MAPLE ST
HINSDALE IL 60521

$4,835.53 PAID May 30, 2023

ON OR BEFORE: PAY:
JUN 01, 2023 0.00
PAYING LATE?  PAY THIS AMOUNT:
JUN 2 THRU 30 0.00
JUL 1 THRU 31 0.00
AUG 1 THRU 31 .00
SEP 1 THRU 30 0.00
OCT 1 THRU 31 0.00
NOV 1 THRU 16 0.00

U.8. POSTMARK IS USED TOQ
DETERMINE LATE PENALTY.

PAYMENT OF THIS 2022 TAX, BILL
AFTER OCTOBER 31, 2023,
REQUIRES A CASHIER'S CHECK,
CASH OR MONEY CRDER.

CHECK BOX AND
COMPLETE CHANGE OF
ADDRESS ON BACK.

NO PAYMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER NOV 15, 2023

10%0342,400139059000048355341

FEEEE XN ANRAENEEEXIANNEANANENRNLNEARY

'MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: DU FAGE COLLEGTOR SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT OF2022 Tax
MAIL PAYMENT TO: P.0. BOX 4203, CAROL STREAM, It 60187-4203

PAY ON-LINE AT: www.dupagecouniy.govitreasurar
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

000 U0 0T T I O

09-01-418-001

KOOK, B & S SITTERDING
100 E MAPLE ST
HINSDALE IL 60521

$4,835.53 PAID May 30, 2023

mamERaE PTTET] n x an "

ON OR BEFORE: PAY:
SEP 01, 2023 0.00
PAYING LATE? PAY THIS AMOUNT:
SEP 2 THRU 30 0.00
OCT 1 THRU 31 0.00
*NOV 1 THRU 16 0.00
*INCLUDES $%0 CQST: SEE BACK OF BILL FOR EXPLANATION

U.S. POSTMARK IS USED TO
DETERMINE LATE PENALTY.

PAYMENT OF THIS 2022 TAX BILI
AFTER OCTOBER 31, 2023,
REQUIRES A CASHIER'S CHECK,
CASH OR MONEY ORDER.

CHECK BOX AND
COMPLETE CHANGE OF
ADDRESS ON BACK.

NO PAYMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER NOV 185, 2023

£0901428001,379059000048355342

RN XA AT ARAL NN A ARRAEERA LN SN NN NN A EONR N S

Rate 2021 Tax 2021 TaxIng District Rate 2022 Tax 2022 Mailed fo: TiF Frozen Valus
. ** COUNTY ** KOOK, B & S SITTERDING | | Fair Cash Value 571,400
0.0966 176.09 COUNTY OF DU PAGE 0.0828 162,72 100 E MAPLE ST Land Value 75,420
6.01968 35,73 PENSION FUND 0.018% 34.86 HINSDALE IL B0521 + Building Value 117,030
0.0293 §4.32 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 0.0300 55.34
= Assessed Value *
0.0127 23.14 PEMNSION FUND 0.0t11 20.48 X State Muliohier 1 9?‘{4):20
0.1102 200.87 FOREST PRESERVE DIST 0.1085 194.60 ) AR :
0.0075 13.68 PENSION FUND 0.0075 13.84 Property Location: - Equfahzec} Value ] 192 450
0.0144 2524 DU PAGE AIRPORT AUTH 0.0139 25.84 :i?:ggn“.&bﬁgfasgsz 1a7ag | |- Residential Exemption 6,000
LOCAL ™ ) - Senior Exemption
NO LEVY .00  BU PAGE WATER COMM NO LEVY 0.00 - Senior Freeze
0.0304 55.40 DOWNERS GROVE TWP 0.0310 57.18 Township ASSessor: _Disabled Veteran
0.0006 1.10 PENSION FUND 0.0606 1.10 _Disability Exemption
0.0499 90.96 DOWNERS GR TWP RD 0.0514 94.82 DOWNERS GROVE .ty P
- Returning Veteran
0.0009 1.64 PENSION FUND 0.0012 222 630-719-6630 Exemption
0.2862 521.70 VLG OF HINSDALE 0.2859 545,82 ~Home Improvement 1990
0.0855 155.86 PENSION FUND 0.0889 163.98 Tax Code: Exemption !
0.1477 269.24 VLG HINSDALE LIBR 0.1572 280.98
0.0118 2151 PENSION FUND 0.0054 9.96 8059 - House Abaternent
NO LEVY 0.60 FLAGG CRK WATER REC NO LEVY 0.00 i | = Net Taxable Valug 184,460
*+ EDUCATION * Properly Index Number. | == mte 52429
2.3540 4261.09 GRADE SCHL DIST 181 2.4181 4,460.44 05-01-418-001 = Total Tax Due 0,671.06
3.0364 66.36 PENSION FUND 0.0650 118.00 _ Less Advance Payment
1.5668 2,854.28 HIGH SCGHOOL DIST 88 181 2,986.58 N =
0.0474 86.40 PENSION FUND 0.0448 8254 ;f;;rggeéc'?' Qbateme“tt
0.2037 37142 COLLEGE DU PAGE 502 0.1946 356.96 CHANGE OF NAME/ADDRESS: eimbursemen
. CALL: B30-407-5900 = Net Due as of 10/)3/23 0.00
* 5 OF AFACTOR 1.0115
15t INST PAID May 30, 2023
2nd INST PAID May 20, 2023
2022 DuPage County Real Estate Tax Bill
Gwen Henry, CPA, County Collector
421 N, County Farm Road
Wheaton, 1L 60187
Offfice Hours - 8:00 am -4.30 pm, ion - Fii
5.1111 9,317.04 TOTALS 5.2429 8,671.06 Telephone = (630) 407-5000
2021 190,260 Assessed Value 2622 192,450
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12 GUG1A1 5008

PIN 0901418006

OWNER , WILLEMSE; ROBERTUS & G
PROPERTY STREET NUMBER ) -
PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 122 E MAPLE 8T
PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROFERTY CITY ' HINSEALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE 80521

BILLADDRL1 122 E MAPLE 8T
BILLADDRLZ - " THINGDALE IL 60521

hitpa:Hagis.dunageso.nrgiiarc alvigwar]




lpin

0901418004

| OWNER

LATKOWSKI; RIGHARD THOMAS

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER o - T i
PROPERTY STREET DIREGTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 116 E MAFLE ST S
PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

PROFERTY ZIPCODE o521

BILLADDRL1 "~ {HsEMAPLE ST -

BILLADDRL2 THINSDALE IL 60521 T

PIN

0901414031

QWNER SCOTT CHRISTENSEN; BONNIE

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 119 E MAPLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY GITY HINSDALE

'PROPERTY ZIPCODE -~ ans21 i
BILLADDRL1 119 E MAPLE ST )

BILLADDRLZ HINSDALE IL 60521

PIN 0901232004

OWNER VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 19 E CHIGAGD AVE -

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HENSDALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE 60521 S
BILL ADDRL1 19 £ CHICAGO AVE

BILLADDRL2 HINSDALE 1L 60521

At ais.dupanaco. orafoaraetviz e arl

1074133 T2 AN
Pana ¥




| PN

{ 0901418008

{OWNER HUNLEY; KATHRYN & MATTHEW

'PRDPERTY STREET NUMBER )
PROPERTY STREET RIRECTION

' PROPERTY STREET NAME 128 E MAPLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT

| PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

‘l;l;OPERTY ZIPCODE 60521

BILLADDRL1 128 E MAPLE ST

BILLADDRL2 HINSDALE Il 60521 T

B D

PIN 0001326014

OWNER BURKE; THOMAS & KAREN
PROFERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 104 N6 GARFIELD AVE
PROPERTY APARTMENT o
PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE gos21
 BILLADDRLA "~ [104N GARFIELD AVE
| BiLLADDRL? HINSDALE It 60521
El B

PIN L osora37003

OWNER VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
PROPERTY STREET NUMBER o

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME  IMAPLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT '

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE
PROPERTY ZIPCODE 60521

BILLADDRL1 19 £ CHIGAGO AVE
BiLi ADDRE2 HINSDALE IL 60521 o _'_




PIN 0001418044

OWNER MEDING TRUST

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION _

PROPERTY STREET NAME {123 PoST CIR

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

| PROPERTY ZIPCODE. 60521 o
BILLADDRL1 5318 E DES MOINES

BILLADDRL2 MESA AZ 85205

TN

PIN 0aD1414D14

OWNER GULATL, DIVEY & JUI TSA!

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME - 105 E MAFLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT

|PROPERTY GITY HINSDALE B
PROPERTY ZIPCODE 605

BILLADDRLT o 105 E MAPLE ST - )
| BILLADDRLZ HINSDALE 1L 80521-3730

e
ER RS L

PIN 0901418018

OWNER VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

BROPERTY STREET NAME ) 19 E CHICAGO AVE
PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE
PROPERTY ZIPGODE 60521

BILLADDRL1 19 E CHICAGO AVE
BILLADDRL2 i {HINGDALE IL 60521

niiaspacdunageen . argloarcalriwerf




o 0001418023 o o 1
OWNER WILLEMSE; ROBERTUS & C

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER T ' B i T

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 122 E MAPLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY | HINSDALE T
PROPERTY ZIPCODE 60521 T T
BILLADDRL1 122 E MAPLE ST

BILLADDRL2 TWNSDALE LaoBt T
PIN 0901418021

OWNER MARFURT, ADAM & ABIGAIL

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 106 E MAFLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

PROPERTYY ZIPCODE 605721

BILLADDRL1 106 E MAPLE ST

BiLLADDRL2 HINSDALE IL 60521-3731

PIN 0901414030

OWNER PAQUETTE; CHRISTOPHER & K

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 125 E MAPLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

 PROPERTY ZIPCODE A0521

BILLADDRL? 125 £ MAPLE ST

BILLADDRL2 ) HINSDALE IL 60521-3730 -

S S g

htins:ffs.dunadgass argloarcaiviawarf

104423, 7127 Al

Paga 5 of 9




PIN ) T 0001414028 T

OWNER BARTOLL; CHRISTOPHER & i

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER o - ) -

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 115EMAPLEST B T

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE 60521 - T
BILLADDRLY 115 E: MAPLE ST

BILLADDRLZ HiNSDALE IL 60521-3730 -
SR P TAN B M E R

PIN 0901418005

OWNER LATKOWSKI; RICHARD THOMAS :
| PROPERTY STREET NUMBER
| PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 116 E MAPLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CIY - - - HINSDALE

PROFERTY ZIPCODE 60521

 BILLADDRLA 116 E MAPLE 8T

BILLADDRL2 HINSDALE IL 60521

PIN 0001418012

OWNER VILLAGE OF HiNSDALE

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER ' ) )
PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 19 E CHICAGO AVE

PROFERTY APARTMENT )
PROPERTY CITY {HINSDALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE o - 80521 S S
BILLADDRLt 19 E GHICAGO AVE

BILLADDRLZ - HINSDALE KL 60521

ntigs fis.cupageao.ergioarcalviguan

10/4123, 721404

2a

30f9




PIN o “To901418001
CWNER KOOK: B & 5 SITTERDING
PROPERTY STREET NUMBER T B T -
PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION N
PROPERTY STREET NAME 100 E MAPLEST o
PROPERTY APARTMENT
PROPERTY CITY HINSIALE -
PROPERTY ZIPCODE 60521
BILLADDRL1 100 E MAFLE ST
BILLADDRL2 HINSDALE IL 60521 N
PR G0
PN 0901418008
OWNER MAPLE ST ROW HOUSES LLC
PROPERTY STREET NUMBER
PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION
PROPERTY STREET NAME 134 E MAPLE ST
PROPERTY APARTMENT
PROPERTY CTY HINSDALE T
PROPERTY ZIPGODE 80521
BILLADDRL1 118 N PARK
AlLLADDRL2 HINSDALE IL 60521
B 3004
PIN 0001418024
OWNER PACIFIC PREMIER TRUST
| PROPESTY STREET NUMBER
PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION
PROPERTY STREET NAME o 12t POST CIR o
PROPERTY APARTMENT
PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE
PROPERTY ZFCODE 0521
BILLADDRL1 Fri0 MEREDITH RITCHIE IRAPO BO
BILLADDRL2 - DENVER CO 80217 o

ntipa:ffgis.dugagecn ergfaarcziviswser!

10}

AT3, 2 N

Paga? of B




PN

0801418022

 OWNER MARFURT, ADAM & ABIGAIL
PROPERTY STREET NUMBER T

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION
PROPERTY STREET NAME 106 E MAPLE ST )

PROPERTY APARTMENT T
PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE i
PROPERTY ZIPGODE 60521

| BILLADDRL1 110 £ MAPLE 8T

{BILLADDRL2 HINSDALE IL 60521 o -

i
1

PIN 0901418003

OWNER MAREURT; ADAM & ABIGAL

PROPERTY STREET NUMEER o
PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 110 E MAPLE ST

PROPERTY APARTMENT o
'PROPERTY GITY HINSDALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE 80521 ) )
BILEADDRLA Ti0E MAPLEST i o
BILLADDRLZ o HINGDALE It 60521 i

PIN 0901418016

OWNER UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

PROPERTY STREET NUMBER

PROPERTY STREET DIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME GARFIELD AVE

PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE 60521

BILLADDRL1 HINSDALE POST OFFICE

BHLADDRL? - HINSDALE Il 60521 o

https:drgis.dupageco.oigl/aarcalvisy

1044423, T:21AL]
Page 4079




PIN 0901418007

OWNER WILLEMSE; ROBERTUS & C
PROPERTY STREET NUMBER '

PROPERTY STREET PIRECTION

PROPERTY STREET NAME 122 E MAPLE ST
PROPERTY APARTMENT

PROPERTY CITY HINSDALE

PROPERTY ZIPCODE 60521

BILLADDRLY 122 E MAPLE 8T
BILLADDRL2 HINSDALE IL 80521

Map Repart BuPage County SIS

httas:,’,’g%s.clugageco.arg,’parce!viewer/ 1074423, 7:27 AM
Pagz 9 i




R 7. L A A |
PARGEL T THE WEST 50 FFET OF LOV 5 ¥ BLOCK & I ALFRED WALKERS ADDITION 70 THE ;

g " TOWN OF HINSDALE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHEAST CQUARTER OF SECTIOM
i 1 AND PART OF THE MORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 38 MORTH, RANGE 11,
: EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDIMG TO THE PLAT THEREQF RECORDED
; JUNE 8, 186R AS DOCUMENT 8811, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, ILUNCIS.

( PARGEL 20 EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF PARCEL 1 AS CREAVED BY EASEMENT
; AGREEMENT DATED JHNE 30, 1973 AMD RELORDED HOVEMBER 4, 1971 AS DOCGUMENT R71-57008

b THE MORTH BS FEET) OF THE EAST 50 FEET OF THE WEST 100 FEET OF LOT 5 I BLOCK &
i MFRED WALKERS ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF MINSDALE, BEING A SUBDIMVISION OF PART OF

TG MAMTAIN, REPLACE, AND REMOVE A GARAGE AND DRIVEWAY WITH THE RIGHY OF ACCESS oo

i TO THE SAME FOR MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REPLAUEMENT AND REMOVAL OVER THE FOLLOWING
; DESCRIBED LAND: THE WEST 5.85 FEET OF THE NORTH 85 FEET AMD THE WEST & FEEY { EWCEPY :
i

PO o T

SARBADVIS

: THE SCUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION § AND PART OF THE MORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1%, i
; TOWMSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, FAST OF THE THIRD PRIMCIFAL MERIDIAM, ACCORDRIG TO THE bl
4 BLAT THEREDF RECORDED JUNME 3, 1868 AZ DOCUMENT 2811, i DU PAGE COUNTY, HLLINGIS, 4
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PLAT OF SURVEY

THE EAST 50.00 FEET OF THE WEST 100 FEET OF LOT 5

IN BLOCK & IN ALFRED WALKERS ADDITION 70 THE TOWN OF

HINSDALE, BEWG A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1 AND
PART OF THE MORTHEAST
SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD FRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT ?T-/I?R.qu."

RECORDED JUNE 5, 1868 AS DOCUMENT 9811, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINQIS.
COMIONLY KNOWN AS: 108 FAST MAPLE STREET, HINSDALE, ILLINOIS,
PROPERTY CONTAINS: 6,324.1 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

East Maple Street
(Flatted as Maple Street)
(100° Right of Way}

ublic watl corner
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STATE OF ILLINCIS }
) ss
COUNTY OF KENDALL ) o““{\\“l‘;\l’l-!-""mi'i'}g"
ORte REEEER S
WE, CORNERSTONE SURVEYING, P.C., AN ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LAND §‘c9%\," “n\?(;'f,ﬁ
SURVEYOR CORPORATION NO. 184006522, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROFESSIONAL 5"5_“ ’ “ff._
SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT JLLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY .5'0:7‘ Emgc POKORN ‘.E“?:
SURVEY, SURVEYOR RAS MADE NG INVESTIGATION OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR CASEMENTS iy 5-003510 ‘:os
GF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES, RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP WTLE EVIDENCE, OR ANY % . Yorkvug, .»'m_;"
OTHER FACTS WHICH AN ACCURATE THILE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE. '-,_,’u‘}\‘..‘ L. ‘,w
: . O
DATED AT YORKVILLE, LLINOIS ON MAY 13, 2022 i SETAR
A

o

(i O

Scale: 1"=20'
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[N & =5et sog va

® =50l fron Pipe 347 Dia. » 247
{XXXX}e Record Distonce
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M= North E=Fast
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= Brick

Clierl;  Critfin Williams

Michel C. Ensalaco, P.L.S, 2768, Exp, 11/30/2022 St Wil

Eric C. Pokorny, P.L.S. 3818, Exp. 11/30/2022 Took & 2569 |brawn By TL/ML _|Ptat #: 11403
. Reference;

Flold Wark Complated: g5 /13 /2092

Tav. Daln[Ray, Pescription

JooD Surverivg

Professional Land Surveying Services
"Carnerstone Surveying PC"
759 John Street, Suite D
Yorkwviite, it. 60560
Phane: 630-892.1309 Fox; 630-892-5544

'Sunfey ig aply valid ¥f origined seol ds shown in red,

Project Nomber:

2022-0438




Dommac J. Mancini, BLC.

Ancevararise

Heyled Stales
Foulaf Sence

Dominic J. Mancini

LSRR InlJl!H »
> il

PRDPERI'Y ADDRESS 110 E MAPLE STRIZET HiNSDALE ILLINDIS 80521 SURVEY NUMBER 19054112

FlELD WORK DATE SAL2017 REVISION DATE{S): REVD 5/252019)
19054112
BOUNDARY SURVEY

DUPAGE COUNTY

THE EAST 5Q FEET OF THE WEST 150 FEET OF EOT & IN .
BLOCK & IN ALFRED WALKERS ADDITION TO THE TOWN T

OF HINSDALE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE & - £ MA—-FLE 52— R‘E ..(E/W -
SOUTH EAST i/4 OF SECTION 1 AND PART OF THE
NORTH EAST 4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 35
NORTH, RANGE 11, FAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIFAL
MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE FLAT THEREQF
RECORDED JUNE 5, 18658 AS DOGUMENT 2617 1, IN
DUFAGE COUNTY, [LUNOIS,

CONC, CURB AND GUTTER

e e iy

CONG, SW {5
ey T T

MRt % %
2" FIP 12 EIP

TOTAL AREA OF PROPERTY SURVEYED 5873 SQ.FT.x

Q.7 CH
2
>4
REMAINDER OF LOT 5 0
{NOT INCLUDED)} o
BLE & =
= REMAINDER OF LOT 5
@ (NOT INCLUDED)
| ¥
=
&
THE E. 50.00' OF ®
THE W, 150.00' OF
LOT 5.—.... (~—5.03
035-003403 b BiK G

PROFESSIONAL

LAND SURVEYOR
MORRIS, 1L

)
0.5 ON

1.6 ON =g

STATE OF ILINOIS } a5
COUNTY OF GRUNDY

TS 15 TQ CERTIFY THAT THIS FROFESSIONAL SERVICE
% CONFCRMSTO THE CURRENT RUNOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR
i A BOUNDARY SURVEY. GIVEN BHDIR MY HAND AND SEAL THIS 24t
B DAY OF MAY, 2013 AT 316 E, JACRSON STREET IN MORRIS, IL
f coasc. 30 0 15
CRAPHIC SCALE (In Feet)
1 inch = 30" L.

IUINOIS  PROFESSIONAL LAND  SURVEYOR No. 3503
BICENSE EBIRES 11/30/2020
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRW 184008050-0008

B THE ABOVE SURVEY 15 A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE | POINTS OF INTEREST -
@ MININUM STANDARSS OF THE STATE OF ILLINGTS. NG IMPROVEMENTS Bl NONE VISIBLE
SHOULD BE MADE ON THE RASIS QF TH1S FLAT ALONE, PLEASE REFER |
QLSO TO YOUR DEED, TITEE POKICY AND LOCAL ORDINANCES. COPYRIGHT
B & EXACTA LLNCIS SURVEYORS, THIS DOCUMENT MAY ONLY BE USED BY R ]

8 THE PARTIES TO WHICH IT 13 CERTIFIED, PLEASE DIRECT QUESTIONS OR

§COMMENTS TO EXACTA ILLINOIS SURVEYORS, INC, AT THE NUMBER IN THE SIWTRNR P
B 5 GT 7 OM RIGHT CORNER

CERTIFIED T  ADAM SMAR;’—‘URTAND ABIGAILR MARFURT: FIDELITY | E
" MATIGNAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY: FIFTH THIRD BANK s a
SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS; AS THEIR INTERESTS M 356 East dackscn Steret, Mareis, It 60450

= L — . M 773,305,401

T'h!s is paga‘l cd' 2 and is not valid wrthnut nl! pages.
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Subject properties




Section 4 — Standards for Variation

a.

Unique Physical Condition. As zoning and side yard setbacks have
changed over the years since these homes were built - 1934 for 100
E. Maple and 1936 for 110 E. Maple — and the current square footage
of the lots (including 106 E. Maple) is very small, the consolidation /
subdivision of the lots will require difficulty in meeting the
modern/current interior and corner side yard regulations.

Not Seif-Created. Abigail and Adam Marfurt purchased 106 E. Maple
Street in good faith and only when the Plat of Subdivision was
reviewed with the Village were the Code variation issues raised.

Denied Substantial Rights. Abigail and Adam Marfurt are already in
possession and titled both 110 E. Maple and 106. Maple lots. Abigail
and Adam merely wish enough space via an addition for their family
to enjoy and live in Hinsdale. Brian and Stephanie are already in
possession and titled to 100 E. Maple and wish to have the driveway
and garage titled to their lot.

Not Merely Special Privilege. Abigail and Adam Marfurt, along with
Brian Kook and Stephanie Sitterding do not seek any special privilege
for this variation.

Code and Plan Purposes. Abigail and Adam Marfurt along with
Brian Kook and Stephanie Sitterding wish to keep the neighborhood
and residential use of their properties intact, and feel with these
variations due to the consolidation/subdivision, will only enhance the
neighborhood. Many neighbors on E. Maple Street have expressed
their excitement about the demolition of 106 E. Maple and future
plans for 110 E. Maple.

Essential Character of the Area. These variations:

1. Will not be materially detrimental {o the public welfare or materially
injurious fo the enjoyment, use development, or value of property
of improvements permitted in the vicinity; or

2. Will not materially impair an adequate supply of light and air to the
properties and improvements in the vicinity; or

3. Will not substantially increase congestion in the public streets due
to traffic or parking; or




4. Will not unduly increase the danger of flood or fire; or
5. Will not unduly tax public utilities and facilities in the area; or
6. Wil not endanger the public health or safety.

. No Other Remedy. Without consolidation/subdivision of the lots and
reduction of the corner side yard allowance and the interior side yard
allowances on the current residential structures to remain (garages),
there is no other means by which the alleged hardship/difficulty can
be avoided or remedied to a degree sufficient to permit a reascnable
use of the Marfurt residence.




MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairman Neiman and Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals
FROM: Robert McGinnis MCP
Director of Community Development/Building Commissionerg—
DATE: November 15, 2023 |
RE: Zoning Variation — V-04-23; 24 E. 8" Street

In this application for variation, the applicant requests relief from the minimum Interior
Side Yard setback in section 8-205B Table 8-1(D)(2)(b) of the Code in order to
construct a two-story addition to their home. The code requires a minimum side yard
setback of 10’ for properties listed on the Historically Significant Structures Property List
(attached) and the specific request is for 3.917" of relief.

This property is located in the R-2 Single family Residential District in the Village of
Hinsdale and is located on the south side of 8t Street between Garfield and
Washington Street. The property is non-conforming and has an average width of 907,
an average depth of approximately 100, and a total square footage of approximately
9,000. The maximum FAR is not limited for properties listed on the Historically
Significant Structures Property List, the maximum allowable building coverage is 25% or
approximately 2,250 square feet, and the maximum lot coverage is 60% or 5,400
square feet.

ceC: Kathleen Gargano, Village Manager
Zoning file V-04-23




Est., 187

d

18 E. Chicago Avenus, Hinsdale, IL. 60521

. R, o~ — Y
Date Received: | b/~ <% Zoning Calendar No. \/ OH oL 5 |
: {-\@D propert
PAYMENT INFORMATION: Check # N[é Check Amount $ Lrzes (4 SO by




| SECTION 1- NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION

1. Owner. Name, mailing address, telephone number and email address of owner:
Neme__ (Raece % MicHABL. \N A En
Address___ 24 E. & S1reesr |

Telephone: _SUTGNE - - AN

2. Applicant. Name, address, {elephone number and email address of applicant, if
different from owner: |

Name:_ TMcitpet |, bER AN AR, G TEr TR 5

Address:__ A% Beplineiiond AvE  LLdoERbony HAteS  (i-
Telephone: _(e30. LS5 F4T email . JEE_ & MCHABL ~ hEIRF SIY4A. LB

3. Consultants. Narhe and contact information (phone or email) of each professional
consultant advising applicant with respect to this application:

a. Attorney:

h. Engineer:
c. Architect: _MMIcHAEL- _APDAMIE  ARCEWTEZIURE
d. Contractor:

e. Other:

4. Trustee Disclosure. In the case ofa land trust provide the name, address, telephone

number and email address of all frusiees and beneficiaries of the trust:
Name:

Address:

Telephone: _ email:

5. Village Personnel. Name and address of any officer or employee of the Village wiih
an interest in the Qwner, the Applicant, or the Subject Property, and the nature and
extent of that inferest:

a.
b.

‘ pg. 2
Village of Hindsale

Application for Variation




{ SECTION 2- REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

. Subject Properiy. Address, PIN Number, and legal description of the subject

Property, use separate sheet for [egal description, if necessary.,
PIN Number: c? [22 1Roo 3

Address: 24 E. 8% SiRer, hinobags (L

. Tifle, Evidence of fitle or other interest you have in the Subject Project, date of
acquisition of such interest, and the specific nature of such interest.

. Neighboring Owners. List showing the name and address of each owner of (1)
property within 250 lineal feet in all directions from the subject property; and (2} property
located on the same frontage or frontages as the front ot line or corner side lot fine of
the subject property or on a frontage d irectly opposite any such frontage or on a frontage
immediately adjoining or across an ailey from any such frontage.

(Note: After the Village has prepared the legal notics, the applicant/agent must maif by
certified mail, ‘return receipt requested” to each properfy owner/ occupant. The
applicant/agent must then fill out, sign, and notarize the "Certification of Proper Notice”
form, returning that form and all certified mail receipts fo the Village.)

- Survey. Submit with this application a recent survey, cettified by a registered land
surveyor, showing existing lot lines and dimensions, as well as alleasements, all public
and private rights-of-way, and all sireets across and adjacent to the Subject Property,

- Existing Zoning. Submitwith this application a description or graphic representation of
the existing zoning classification, use, and development of the Subject Property, and the
adjacent area for at least 250 feet in all dirsctions from the Subject Property.

. Conformity. Submit with this application a statement corcerning the conformity orlack
of conformity of the approval being requested ta the Village Official Comprehensive Plan
and the Official Map. Where the approval being requested does not conform to the
Official Comprehensive Plan or the Official Map, the statement should set forth the
reasons justifying the approval despite such lack of conformity.

. Zoning Standards. Submitwith this application a statement specifically addressing the
manner in which it is pioposed to satisfy each standard that the Zoning Ordinance
establishes as a condition of, orin connedtion with, the approval being sought. (Section
4 of this application)

. Successive Application. In the case of any application being filed less than two years
after the denial of an application seeking essentially the same relief, submit with this
application a statement as required by Sections 11-501 and 11-601 of the Hinsdale
Zoning Code.

pg. 3

Village of Hindsale
Application for Variation




B SECTION 3- ZONING RELIEF REQUESTED ]

1. Ordinance Provision. The specific provisions of the Zoning Ordinance from which
a variation is soughi: (Atfach separate sheet if additional space is needed.)

S NTBLYEN

2. Variation Sought. The precise variation being sought, the purpose therefore, and
the specific feature or features of the proposed use, construction, or development
that require a variation: (Attach separate sheat if additional space is needed.)

_ DEE  ATUALLEN

3. Minimum Variation. A statement of the minimum variation of the provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance that would be necessary to permit the proposed use,
construction, or development: (Affach Separate sheet if addifional space is

needed.)

. . pg. 4
Village of Hindszle
Application for Variation




SECTION 4- STANDARDS FOR VARIATION
AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 11-503(F)

(Fence Applications — Section 5)

Provide an explanation of the characteristics of the Subject Property that prevent
compliance with the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, and the specific facts you believe
support the granting of the requested variation(s). In addition to your general explanation,
you must specifically address each of the following conditions required for approval by the
Zoning Board of Appeals. Aftach a separate sheet of paper to your application marked
Seclion 4 —Standards for Variation.

(@)

(b)

{€)

(d)

(&)

Unigue Physical Condition. The Subjec’c Property is exceptional as compared fo
other Iots subject fo the same provision by reason of a unique physical condition,

including presence of an existing use, structure of sign, whether conforming or
nonconforming; irregular or substandard shape or size; exceptional topographical
features; or other exiraordinary physical conditions peculiar fo and inherent in the
Subject Property that amount to more than a mere inconvenience fo the ownerand
thai relate to or arise out of the lot rather than the personal situation of the current
lot owner.,

Noi Self-Created. The aforesaid unigue phySIca[ condition is not the resuit of any
action or mactlon of the owner, or of the owner's predecessors in title and known to
the owner prior to acqwsu’uon ofthe Subject Property, and exisied at the time of the
enactment of the provisions from which a variation is sought or was created by
natural forces or was the result of governmental action, ether than the adoption of
this Code, for which no compensation was paid.

Den_led Substantial Rights. The carrying out of the strict letier of the provision
from which a variation is sought would deprive the owner of the Subject Property of
substantial rights corhmonly en;oyed by owners of other lots subject to the same
provision.

| Not Merely Special Privilege. The alleged hardship or difficulty is not merely the

inability of the owner or occupant to enjoy some special privilege or additional right
not available to owhers or occupants of other lots subject fo the same provision, nor
merely an inability to make more money from the use of the subject property;

provided, however, that where the standards herein set out exist, the existence of
an economic hardship shall not be a prerequisite o the grant of an authorized
variation.

Code and Plan Purposes. The variation would not resultin a use or development

of the Subject Property that would not be in harmony with the general and specific
purposes for which this Code and the provision from which a variation is soughi
were enacted or the general purpose and intent of the Official Comprehensive Rlan.
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(f)

(@

Essential Character of the Area. The variation would not result in a2 use or

devslopment of the Subject Property that:

(1) Would be materially detrimental to the public welfare or materially injurious to
the enjoyment, use development, or value of property of improvements
permitted in the vicinity; or

(2) Would materiafly impair an adequate supply of light and air to the properties and
improvements in the vicinity; or

(3) Would substantially increase congestion in the public streets due fo traffic or

parking; or

{(4) Would unduly increase the danger of flood or fire; or

(5) Would unduly tax public utilities and facilities in the area; or

(8} Would endanger the public health or safety.

No Other Remedy. There is no means other than the requested variation by which
the alleged hardship or difficulty can be avoided or remedied io a degree sufficient
to permit a reasonable use of the Subject Project.

SECTION 5- STANDARDS FOR VARIATION — FENCES
AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 9-12-3(J)

You must specifically address each of the following conditions required for approval of a
ferice by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Atftach a separate sheet of paper to your
application marked Section 5 — Standards for Variation - Fences.

(a) Applicant is affected by unique circumstances which create a hardship justifying

relief,

(b) Will not alter the essential character of the locality,
(c) Will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the code.,
(d) Will set no unfavorable precedent either to the locality or to the Village as a

whaole.

(&) Will be the minimum necessary to afford relief to the applicant.
(f) Wil not adversely affect the public safety and general welfare.

Pg. 6

Village of Hindsale
Application for Variaiion




SECTION 6- SUBJECT PROPERTY ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS/SURVEYS

i. A copy of preliminary architectural and/or surveyor plans showing the floor plans,
exterior elevations, and site plan needs to be submitted with each copy of the
zoning petitions for the improvements.

2. The architect or land surveyor needs to provide zoning information concerning the
existing zoning; for example, building coverage, distance fo property lines, and floor
area ratio calculations and data on the plans or supplemental doguments for the

proposed improvements. If applicable, include any grading changes being
proposed.

fn addition fo the dafa and information required pursuant to any application as
herein set forth, every Applicant shall submit such other and additional data,
information, or documentation as the Village Manager or any Board of Conunission
before which its application is pending may deem necessary or appropriate to a fulf
and proper consideration and disposition of the particutar application,

pg. 7
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l SECTION 7- EXPLANATION OF FEES & APPLICANT SIGNATURE —|

1. Application Fee and Escrow. FEvery application must be accompanied by a non-
refundable application fee of $250.00 plus an additional $600.00 initial escrow amount.
The applicant must also pay the costs of the court reporter's franscription fees and
legal notices for the variation request. A separate invoice will be sent if these

expenses are not covered by the escrow that was paid with the original application
fees.

2. Additional Escrow Requests. Should the Village Manager at any time determine that the
gscrow account established in connection with any application is, or is likely to
become, insufficient to pay the actual costs of processing such application, the Village
Manager shall inform the Applicant of that fact and demand an additional depositin an
amount deemed by him to be sufficient to cover foreseeable addifional costs. Unless
and until such additional amount is deposited by the Applicant, the Village Manager
may direct that processing of the application shall be suspended or terminated.

3. Establishment ofLien. The owner of the Subject Properly, and if different, the Applicant,
are jointly and severally liable for the payment of the application fee. By signing the
applicanf, the owner has agreed to pay said fee, and o consent fo the filing and
foreclosure of a fien against the Subject Property for the fee plus costs of collection, if
the account is not settled within 30 days after the mailing of a2 demand for payment.

By signing below, the owner or their authorized representative, states that he/she
consents to the filing of this application and that all information contained herein is
true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge.

Name of Applicant(s): ™ iChae oYorGyy Arcindtechxt

)
7

pate: M. B 2627

Signature of Applicant; Y R S

Signature of Applicant:
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ADDENDUM — RULES FOR WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS
: AND ORAL ARGUMENT

The Hinsdale Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) unanimously approved and adopted the
following rules governing written submissions and oral arguments on November 15,

2017:
1.

No party is required to submit legat briefs or letters to the ZBA in support of any
zoning appeal or variance request. The only documents that any appellant or zoning
variance applicant must subniit are the appeal forms and/or variance request forms
and accompanying materials already required under the Hinsdale Zoning Code. The
party that filed the appeal or the variance request need not retain counsel to
represent them, but they may do so if they wish,

If any pariy wishes to submit 2 separate legal brief or letter detailing the reasons
why the ZBA should grant such appzal or variance request, then such party shall
deliver to the Zoning Board of Appeals at Hinsdale Village Hall, 19 E. Chicago
Avenue, ten (10) signed copies of such briefs or letfers at [east 14 days before the
ZBA meeting when the ZBA will hold the hearing, the appeal, or the variance
application.

Within seven days thereafter, the Village of Hinsdale may, but is not required, tc file
a brief or lefter in response to any brief or letter that any other party has filed. Any
such letter or brief that the Village may file in resporise shall conform to all of the
requirements established in these rules.

Any brief or lefter submitted in support of or in response to any such letter or brief
must be on 8-1/2" by 11" paper. The text must be double-spaced, but quotations
more than fwo lines long may be indented and smg[e-spaced The type face must
be 14 paint type or larger. A one inch margin is requured at the top, bottom, and
each side of each page. Each page must have a page number at the bottom.

No such briefs or letiers shall exceed 12 pages unless the ZBA grants a parfy’s
request for an extension of that page limit. Footnotes are discouraged.

If any such letter or brief cites to any legal authority, then the letter or brief must
coniain an index indicating each page number of the letter or brief which cites io
that legal authority.

If any such brief or lelter refers to any other documents, then all such documents
must be attached as exhibits. Every such exhibit attached to the brief or letter must
be identified with an exhibit number, and must be preceded by a numbered tab
corresponding with the exhibit number that protrudes on the right hand side of such
brief or letter. All such exhibits must be legibie.
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8. Any such brief or letter containing less than 20 pages of text and exhibits combined
must be firmly stapled in the upper left hand corner of the brief or letter. Briefs or
letters that contain more than 20 pages of combined text and exhibits mustbe spiral
bound on the left hand side in a manner that does not interfere with the legibility of
any such fext of exhibits.

9. If any such brief or lefter cites any code section, ordinance, statute, or court
decision, then such legal authority must be attached in its entirety as an exhibit to
the brief or letter, and the exhibit number must be included in the index requirsd
under paragraph 8.

10.The ZBA will not consider briefs or letters that do not meet all of these
requirements.

11. At the hearing on any such appeal or variance request, the party that filed the
appeat or the variance request has a maximurm of 15 minutes to present their initial
arguments regarding why the ZBA should grant such appeal or variance request;
the Village may then have a maximum of 15 minutes to respond; and the party that
filed the appeal or variance request may then have five minutes to reply. These time
limits may be extended by a maximum of five minutes per side in the ZBA’'s
discretion. These time limiis apply only fo oral argument by a party to the ZBA
regarding whether the facts support a conclusion that the ZBA should grant the
appeal or variance request under the applicable zoning standards, but not fo any
witness testimony that any party may wish to present.

12.Any non-party to any such appeal or variance request who wishes to address the
ZBA at the hearing on any such appeal or variance request, may bave a maximum
of five minutes to address the ZBA regarding whether the ZBA should grant the
appeal or variance reguest.

Adopted by the Zoning Board of Appeals on November 15, 2017.
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MICHAEL - ABRAHAM
ARCHITECTURE

148 BURLINGTON STREET
CLARENDON HILLS, ILLINOIS. 60514
PHONE (830} 655.9417
FAX (630) 855.9421

24 E, 8 Street
October 2023
Variation Request

Section I - Required Documentation

5. Existing Zoning

The existing zoning is R-2 with single-family detached use for the subject property. All properties
within a 250-foot radius of the subject property are zoned R-2. The existing structure is a pre-
code structure dating back to the 1920’s,

8. Conformity

The existing residential structure and the lot which it sits on possess a great number of existing
zoning nonconformities. Due to the age of the home and the size of the lot, the current zoning
codes cannot be simply overlaid on this lot. The lot dimensions are 90.0 wide x 100.0° deep
which generates a much smaller than usual lot square footage, more aligned with an R-4
classification than an R-2. Therefors, because of the small lot, the existing structure encroaches
into current zoning bulk regulations for rear and side vard setbacks.

The homeowner has already begun to work within the village's Historic Overlay District zoning
code which helps to alleviate some of the current nonconformities. But, even with the help of the
HOD regulations, the proposed addition would need additional relief from the interior side yard
setback regulation.

7. Zoning Standards

We seek one variation to the Hinsdale Zoning Code: 8-205 B Table 8-1 (D) (2} (b) Minimum
sicte yards, interior side. Conformity with the existing bulk provisions has proven a challenge
because of the existing lot size, see below.

8. Successive Application
To the best of our knowledge, no successive application has ever been filed for this request on
this lot.

Section Il - Zoning Relief Reguesied
1. Ordinance Provision

We seek one vatiation to the Hinsdale Zoning Code; 8-205 B Table 8-1 (D) (2) (b) Minimum
Side Yards, interior side.




2. Variation Sought

Variation: 8-2056 B Table 8-1 (D} (2) (b) Minimum Side yards, interior side:
We seek to decrease the interior side yard setback along the west property line to
accommodate a newly proposed two-story addition off the existing home. The current

allowable minimum side yard setback in 10’-0" per the Historic Overlay Districts more
forgiving regulations.

3. Minimum Variation
Variation: 8-205 B Table 8-1 (D) (2) (b) Minimum Side yards, interior side: _
The variation that we are requesting is a decrease of 3.917" from 10.0’ to 6.083", of the

minimum required side-yard setback. This would place the interior setback at the new
extent of the structure on the west side.

Section IV — Standards for Variation

(@) Unigue Physical Condition
The existing home and lot at 24 E. 8" street, are considerably smaller than its
surrounding R-2 neighbors. Within the immediate R-2 district surrounding this home it is
the 4" smallest lot just behind three sequential lots on Lincoln Street. And with that
comes specific challenges for creating a contemporary residence under modern zoning
regulations. The lot and home are mare in keeping with an R-4 zoning district which

does allow for a 6’-0" interior side yard setback under the Historic Overlay District bulk
regulations.

(b) Not Self-Created
Although there are alternate designs that were studied, see 5(g), the proposed solution
was created because of the existing size of the lot and position of the house. The
aforesaid unique physical condition as states in 5(a) above is not a result of any action
or inaction of the owner, or the owner's predecessors in the title. The location of the

home on the smali lot existed prior to the time of the enactment of the provisions from
which we seek a variation.

(c) Denied Substantial Rights
Although this home is in an R-2 district, the variance request presented here is not
seeking to overstep the regulations set forth on a property of similar size in an R-4
district. With a denial of the variance request, it would deny these homeowners the

chance to have a comparable home on a comparable lot to those of a similar zoning
district.

(cf) Not Merely Special Privilege
The requested variation is not merely a special privilege or additional right for the
occupant to enjoy. The variation requested would be to the benefit of the Village of

Hinsdale by making this historic home more contemporary and reievant to its
surrounding R-2 neighbors.

(e} Code and Plan Purposes
The variation will hot result in use or development of the subject property causing
discord with the general and specific purposes, which the code and the provision - from
which a variation is sought - were enacted, or from the general purpose and intent of




the Official Comprehensive Plan. The painted white brick and cedar shingle structure will
continue to contribute to the historic character of the neighborhood for years to come
because the homeowners have been dedicated thus far io keeping its charm.

(f) Essential Character of the Area

(1) The variation will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare or materially
injurious to the enjoyment, use development, or value of properiy of improvements
permitted in the vicinity.

(2) The variation will not materially impair an adequate supply of light and air fo the
properties and improvements in the vicinity.

(3) The variation will not substantially increase congestion in the public streets due to
traffic or parking. .

(4) The variation will not unduly increase the danger of flood or fire.

(5} The variation will not unduly tax public utilities and facilities in the area.

(8) The variation will not endanger the public healih or safsty.

(g) No Other Remedy
it is understood that the home, under the new Historic Qverlay District setback
regulations, could seek to build an even larger addition off the rear of the home without
the requirement to submit to the Zoning Board of Appeals. However, after several design
iterations, there were no positive design solutions for building exclusively off the rear
(South) side of the home. One large 50'-0” long addition would take up a majority of the
usable rear yard open space and block most of the natural daylight to penetrate to the
center of the home. Thus, it would be more advantageous to build two smaller additions:
one for a new kKitchen -off the rear/South of the home- and the second for the sunroom
and primary hathroom - off the West side of the home. By granting this variation and
allowing the addition off the west side of the home, it would help to preserve the rear
yard space and natural light while making much-needed modern-day improvements to
this home.

It is worth noting that the condition of the existing sunroom struciure is deteriorating
quickly. Due to the original construction of the sunroom, the structure’s roof is leaking
into the space below, the concrete slab floor is shifting, and the windows have shifted in
their openings and no longer operate. As a result, the homeowners will have fo remeve
this existing sunroom and rebuild it from the ground up anyways. But because of its
current location, in the side yard setback, they would even require a variance of 3 inches
just to rebuild it exactly how it is. By granting this variance request {o reduce the side
yard to 6.12', the new wider sunroom can be built, and buift with more usable interior
square footage. (For reference the current usable interior width is 7’-6”; The proposed
wider addition would allow for an interior width of 11'-3".)

Section V — Standards for Variation- Fences
N/A
Section Vi - Subject Property Architectural Drawings/Surveys

1. See attached drawings
2. See attached drawings
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_/5 WARRANTY DEED
(TRUST TO INDIVIDUALS)

‘;l

THE GRANTOR, Gail Mahaney, as trustee of the
Gail Mahaney Trust dated May 26, 2004,

of the Village of Hinsdale, County of DuPage, State
of Nlinois, for and in consideration of Ten and
no/100 Dollars and other valuable consideration in
hand paid,

CONVEYS AND WARRANTS to

C. .

Michael Whalen and Grace’;‘ Whalen,

Husband and Wife, as tenants by the entirety,
1366 N. Dearborn, Apt. 9B, Chicago, 11, 60610

ISARRII

FRED BU('.:HOLZIHHIHIH

DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER
JUN. 21, 2018 RHSP 11:24 AW
DEED $40.00 09-12--317-003
TRANSFER TAX IL/QUPAGE 1,012.50

002 PAGES R2018-056314

the following described Real Estate situated in the County of DuPage in the State of [llinois, to wit:

SEE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION

hereby releasing and waiving all rights under and by virtue of the Homestead Exemption Laws of the State of Hiinois.

otary Public

NOTARY PUBLIC,
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 1 132020

/~\ Permancnt Real Estate Number(s): 09-12:317-003
{3} AddressofReal Estate: 24 E. 8" Street, Hinsdale, IL 60521
cd
L DATED this i’f‘h day of June, 2018,
= G nibece, ~ .
o (SEAL) [ N SEAL)
LLd Gail Mahaney, as trustee of the G4l Mahaney Trust K r'f' A ahaney Trust
= dated May 26, 2004 ' # dated May 26,2004
gwisi State of Illinois, County of DuPage ss. I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO
e HEREBY CERTIFY that Gail Mahaney and Robert J. Mahaney are personally known to me to be the same persons whose name
- subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge that they signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument as their free and
Licee  yolumtary act, for the uses and purposes therein set forth, including the release and waiver of the right of homestead.
S -Hn [}
- is 12 "OFFICIAL SEAL
Given under my hand this day of June, 2018. KRISTIN GRIGSBY

STATE OF ILLINOIS

Prepared by: Peter Coules, Jr,, Esq., Donatelli & Coules, Ltd,, 15 Salt Creek Lane, Suite 312, Hinsdale, 11linois 60521
MaiFo, Send Subsequent Tax Bills To:
Paul B. Garver, Esq. Michae! and Grace thlen
(Name) (Name)
26 Blaine Street 24 E. 8" Sireet
(Address) {Address)
Hinsdale, [T, 60521 Hinsdale, I, 60521
(City, State and Zip) (City, State and Zip) ' .
Maw 0+
PREMIER TITLE

FRED BUCHOLZ R2018-058314 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER

4000 JORIE BLVD,, SUITE 138
QAK BROOK, iL 80522
830-571-2111




LEGATL DESCRIPTION

THE WEST 90 FEET OF LOT 1 IN HYDE PARK, HINSDALE, A SUBDIVISION OF THE
NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP
38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (EXCEPT
THEREFROM THE WEST 25.08 CHAINS) ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED MARCH 14, 1917 AS DOCUMENT 128521, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Commonly Known As: 24 E. 8% Street, Hinsdale, IL 60521
PIN: 09-12-317-003

Subject to general real estate taxes not due and payable at the time of Closing; covenants,
conditions and restrictions of record; and building lines and easements, if any, provided they do
not interfere with the current use and enjoyment of the Real Estate.

FRED BUCHOLZ R2018-056314 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER




VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
18 East Chicago Avenue
Hinsdale, lllinois 60521-3489
630.788.7030

Application for Certiificate of Zoning Compliance

You must complete all portions of this application. If you think certain
information is not applicable, then write “N/A.” Jf you need addifional
space, then aitach separate shesets to this form.

Applicant’s name: Grace & Michael Whalen

Owner’s name (if different):
Property address: 24 E. 8th Street
Property legal description: [attach to this form])

Present zoning classification: R-2, Single Family Residential
Square footage of property: 9,000 SF

Lot area per dwelling: 1

Lot dimensions: 90 x 100

Current use of property: Single Family Residence

Proposed use: ang_-le—family detached dwelling
[_|Other:

Approval sought: Building Permit L] Variation
LI Special Use Permit L1 Planned Development
[ Site Plan Exterior Appearance

[/] Design Review
[10ther:  Historic Overlay District HPC Review '

Brief description of request and proposat:

Removal of ex.1-story sunroom, to be replaced by new 2-story addition. 1-story kitchen addition off rear

Plans & Specifications:  [submit with this formj
Provided: Required by Code:
Yards:
front: Ex. 34.69 35.0'

intericr side(s) 6.0' /5,51 100 /10°




Provided:

Required by Code:

corner side NfA N/A

rear Ex. 18.2 25.0°
Sethacks (businesses and offices):

front: NIA N/A

interior side(s) /

corner side

rear

others:

Ogden Ave. Cenfer-

York Rd. Center:

Forest Preserve:
Building heighis:

principal building(s): E.+/-26.87' 30°

accessory building(s): N/A N/A
Maximum Elevations: |

principal building(s):  E.+/-34.0° 37

accessory building{s): N/A N/A
Dwelling unit size(s): 1 1
Total buliding coverage:  2,206.3 sf 2,250.0 sf
Total lot coverage: 3,641.0 sf 4,500.0 sf
Floor area ratio: 3,733.3 sf 3,350.0 sf
Accessory building{s}: N/A

Spacing between buildings: [depict on attached plans]

principal building(s): N/A
accessory building(s): NA

Number of off-street parking spaces required: N/A
Number of loading spaces required: NJ/A

Statement of applicant:

I swear/affirm that the information provided in this form is tue and complete. |
understand that any omission of applicable or relevant information from this form could
be a basis for denial or revocation of the Cerfificate of Zoning Compliance.

By: ( ﬂ %( / q{ Wm

Applicant’s signature
blale Wity

Applicant’s printed name

Dated: fﬁ%u.ﬁ;a&’r A1 2023,

2-
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24 E. 8th Street - Properties in a 250" Radius

Owner PIN Property Address

Jane Levy 912317002 18 E. 8th Street Hinsdale, IL 60521
Gregory Bloch 912317001 6E. 8th Street Hinsdale, IL 60521
Leticia & Rene Lourenco 012311013 21E. 8th Street Hinsdale, IL 60521
Jason & Kathleen Jones 912311014 740 S. Garfield Street Hinsdale, IL 60521
Lance & Sarah Lauderdale 912317004 808 S. Garfield Streat Hinsdale, IL 60521
Andrew Daniels 912317010 812 S. Garfield Street Hinsdale, [L 60521
Cynthia Fick 912317012 820S. Garfield Street Hinsdale, L 60521
Dale & Cynthia Wills 912317013 828 S, Garfield Street Hinsdale, IL 60521
Michael Rothkopf 912311009 739 S. Washington Street  Hinsdale, [L 60521
CHICAGO TITLE 8002384894 912317005 811 S. Washington Street  Hinsdale, (L 60521
C A Dannhausen Brun 912317006 819 S. Washington Street  Hinsdale, [L 60521
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